

Aston University Careers+Placements'

# Employer Directory for the Bioscience & Pharmaceutical Sectors



Last updated: August 2018

Careers+Placements www.aston.ac.uk/careers

# **How to use this Directory**

This Directory lists almost 200 employers and recruitment agencies, primarily in the bioscience and pharmaceutical sectors although a few also support the food and drink industry.

Many are multinational organisations with offices in several countries, so the contact details included here relate to the relevant UK office (if possible) or the corporate headquarters.

The employers are listed alphabetically.

#### **Contents**

3M Healthcare Ltd	6
Abbott Laboratories	
ACM-Global	
Accord Healthcare	
Actelion Pharmaceuticals UK Ltd	
Ajinomoto Group	
Akzo Nobel	
Albumedix LTD	
Allergan Ltd	
Alliance Pharma plc	
Alpha Laboratories	
Amgen Ltd	
AMS Biotechnology (Europe) Ltd	
Aptuit	
Arjo	
Ashfield Healthcare	
Astellas Pharma Europe Ltd	
AstraZeneca	
AXESS	
Axis-Shield UK	
Barrington James Ltd	
BASF plc.	
Bausch + Lomb	
Baxter Healthcare	
Bayer plc	
Bilcare GCS	
Binding Site Group Ltd	
BioClinica	
Biogen Idec Ltd.	
Bio Products Laboratory LTD	
Bodycote plc	
Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd	
Boston Scientific Ltd	
Breast Cancer Now	
Bristol-Myers Squibb	
Bristol Laboratories	
Britannia Pharmaceuticals Ltd	
BTG International Ltd	
Campden BRI	
Cancer Research UK	
Celgene	
Centre for the Protection of National Infrastructure (CPNI)	
Charles River Laboratories	
Chemidex Pharma	
Chiesi	

Chiltern	
Chroma Therapeutics	
CK Group	
Clinical Professionals	
Concordiarxinternational	
Covance Laboratories Ltd	22
Cros NT	
Cytocell Technologies Ltd	23
Daiichi Sankyo UK	23
Dainippon Sumitomo Pharma (DSP)	24
Datatech Pharmaceutical	24
Daval International Ltd	
Defence Equipment and Support	
Defence Science and Technology Laboratory	25
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)	25
Dora Wirth (Languages) Ltd	26
Eisai Ltd	26
emedcareers.com	26
Encap Drug Delivery	27
Environment Agency	27
Ethypharm	27
Euromedica	28
Evolution Executive Search	28
Evotec (UK) Ltd	28
Expedeon LTD	29
Fera Science LTD	29
Food Standards Agency	29
Galderma (UK) Ltd	30
GE Healthcare UK Ltd	30
Gilead Sciences Europe Ltd	30
GlaxoSmithKline plc	31
Grunenthal LTD	31
Health and Safety Executive	31
Health & Safety Laboratory	32
Huntingdon Life Sciences	32
ICON	32
Immunodiagnostic Systems Ltd (IDS)	33
IQVIA	33
Icon PLC	33
Invivo Research UK Ltd	34
lpsen Ltd	34
Janssen	34
Kelly Scientific Resources	35
Key People Ltd	35
Kinetica (UK) Ltd	35
Kyowa Kirin	36
LabCorp Clinical Trials	36
Lab Support	36
LEO Pharma	37
Levy Associates	37
LGĆ	37
Lilly & Co. Ltd	
Lonza Biologics plc	
Lundbeck LTD	
Manx Healthcare	39

Marken Ltd	
Matchtech	
Medical Research Network Ltd	40
Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency	40
MedImmune	
Merck Serono	41
Merz Pharma UK	41
MESM Ltd	41
Millipore	42
MSD	42
Mylnefield Research Services	42
Napp Pharmaceuticals	43
National Health Service (NHS)	43
National Physical Laboratory	43
NDA Regulatory Science	
NIHR Clinical Research Network Coordinating Centre	44
Nordic Pharma Group	
Norgine Ltd	
Novo Nordisk Ltd	45
Octapharma	
Orion Clinical Services Ltd	
Orion Pharma	
Otsuka Pharmaceuticals Europe Ltd	
Oxagen Ltd	
Oxford BioMedica plc	
Paramount Recruitment	
Parexel International	
Pathway Diagnostics	
Penn Pharmaceutical Services	
Perrigo	
Pfizer Ltd	
Pierre Fabre LTD	
PRA Health Sciences	
Premier Research Group	
Proteome Sciences plc	
Qiagen	
Quadram Institute Bioscience	
Quintiles	
Quotient Bioresearch	
Ranbaxy (UK) Ltd	
Reed Scientific	
Reneuron	
Richmond Pharmacology	
Roche Products Ltd	
RSA	
Sanochemia Diagnostics UK Ltd	
Sanofi UK	
Sanofi Genozyme	
SEC Recruitment Ltd	
Sequani Ltd	
Servier Laboratories Ltd	
Shire plc	
Sinclair IS Pharma	
SRG	
STAR Medical	57

SYNEOS Health	57
Takeda UK Ltd	58
Teva UK Ltd	58
Thornton & Ross LTD	58
The Specials Laboratory	59
The UK Intellectual Property Office	
UCB Pharma Ltd	
Vernalis	60
Vertex Pharmaceutical (Europe) Ltd	60
Wellcome Trust	
Wockhardt UK Ltd	61

#### **ALPHABETICAL LISTING**

#### 3M Healthcare Ltd

Sector: Medical supplies

Website: www.3mhealthcare.co.uk

About: A diversified technology company serving the medical, surgical, dental,

pharmaceutical, animal health and health information markets. 85,000+ employees in

70+ countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 3M Centre, Cain Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8HT

Tel: 44 (0)1344 858 000

#### **Abbott Laboratories**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.abbott.com

About: A global, broad-based health care company devoted to the discovery, development,

manufacture and marketing of pharmaceuticals and medical products, including nutritionals, devices and diagnostics. 69,000 employees operating in 150+ countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Abbott House, Vanwall Business Park, Vanwall Rd, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 4XE

Tel: 44 (0)1628 773355

#### **ACM-Global**

Sector: Testing

Website: www.acmgloballab.com

About: Provides global central laboratory services, project management of clinical trials and

data management and reporting services.

Recruitment info: No careers information shown on website. Recruits through agencies. Send

speculative CV and covering letter to info@acmgloballab.com.

Contact: Pivotal House, Aviator Court, Clifton, Moorgate, York, VO30 4UZ

Tel: 44 (0)1904 699400

#### **Accord Healthcare**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.accord-healthcare.co.uk

About: One of the fastest growing generic pharmaceutical campanies in the UK and Ireland

and has an extrensive supply chain through four UK sites.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Email <a href="mailto:recruitment@actavis.co.uk">recruitment@actavis.co.uk</a> with any

queries.

Contact: Whiddon Valley, Barnstaple, Devon, EX32 8NS

Sage House, 319 Pinner, North Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 4HF

Tel: 44 (0)1271 311200

#### **Actelion Pharmaceuticals UK Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.actelion.com

About: Part of the Johnson and Johnson family of companies, Actelion Pharmaceuticals Ltd is

a biopharmaceutical company headquartered in Allschwil/Basel, Switzerland, focusing on the discovery, development and commercialization of innovative treatments to serve high unmet medical needs in cardiovascular, central nervous system, oncology and

immunology as well as anti-infective indications. Primarily in Switzerland.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online. Can also upload C.V. to the website for speculative

applications.

Contact: BSI Building 13th Floor, 389 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London W4 4AL

Tel: 44 (0)208 987 3333

# Ajinomoto Group

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.ajinomoto.com

About: Develops amino acids for foods and pharmaceuticals.

Recruitment info: Recruitment not dealt with by UK office. Contact one of European affiliates for more

info.

Contact: Unit 39, 1st Floor, Tileyard Studio, Tileyard Road, London N7 9AH, United Kingdom

Tel: 44 (0)207 607 9118

#### **Akzo Nobel**

Sector: Chemical

Website: www.akzonobel.com

About: Develops speciality chemicals. R&D activities include bioscience, chemistry, polymer

and materials science. R&D in the UK focused on paint and decorative products.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Decorative Paints, Wexham Road, Slough, Berkshire SL2 5DS

Tel: 44 (0)1753 550000

#### **Albumedix LTD**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.albumedix.com

About: Supplier of recombinant products and technologies to the medical device and drug

delivery market. 14% of the company's total revenue is spent on R&D projects.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Includes information on range of

undergraduate and postgraduate opportunities.

Contact: 59 Castle Blvd, Nottingham, NG7 1FD

Tel: 44 (0)115 955 3355

# Allergan Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.allergan.com

About: Discovers, develops and commercialises innovative pharmaceuticals, biologics and

medical devices. R&D opportunties in USA, sales and marketing in global offices.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online.

Contact: Marlow International, The Parkway, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1YL

Tel: 44 (0)1628 494444

## **Alliance Pharma plc**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.alliancepharma.co.uk

About: A speciality pharmaceutical group based in the UK; founded in 1998 and has

established a strong track record of acquiring the rights to established niche brands. Alliance has acquired the rights to 50+ pharmaceutical products. Maintains strategic and controlling functions with more labour and capital intensive functions are outsourced. Sells into 20 other countries, including via a joint venture into China.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online or email CV and covering letter to

hr@alliancepharma.co.uk

Contact: Avonbridge House, Bath Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 2BB

Tel: 44 (0)1249 466966

## **Alpha Laboratories**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.alphalabs.co.uk

About: Supplies specialist diagnostic kits and controls to hospitals and healthcare

professionals in the UK.

Recruitment info: No careers information shown on website. Send speculative CV and covering letter to

info@alphalabs.co.uk.

Contact: 40 Parham Drive, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 4NU

Tel: 44 (0)2380 483000

# **Amgen Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.amgen.co.uk

About: Founded in 1980, is leading human therapeutics company in biotech industry. HQ in

Thousand Oaks, CA. 20,000 staff worldwide. Pioneered novel products based on advances in recombinant DNA and molecular biology and launched biotech's first

blockbuster medicines.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: 240 Cambridge Science Park, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0WD

Tel: 44 (0)1223 420305

## **AMS Biotechnology (Europe) Ltd**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.amsbio.com

About: Supplies reagents, kits and consumables for genomics, proteomics and immunology

including assay kits, cDNA, RNA, microarrays, western blots, polyclonal antibodies, monoclonal antibodies, antigens and ELISA kits (ImmunoKontact) and Zymolyase.

Only logistics, sales and marketing in the UK.

Recruitment info: Vacancies listed online.

Contact: 184 Milton Park, Milton, Abingdon, Oxon OX14 4SE

Tel: 44 (0)1235 828200

#### **Aptuit**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.aptuit.com

About: Provides contract research, development and manufacturing services; employs 2,700

staff in 17 facilities worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 111 Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 4RZ

Tel: 44 (0)1235 433600

## **Arjo**

Sector: Manufacturer

Website: www.arjo.com

About: Designs and manufactures non-invasive healthcare devices and instrumentation to

support patient handling, wound healing and diagnostics.

Recruitment info: No R&D, only sales, technical support, service engineers, product specialists,

marketing. Can search for vacancies online.

Contact: Houghton Hall Business Park, Houghton Regis, Bedfordshire LU5 5XF

Tel: 44 (0) 1582 745 700

#### **Ashfield Healthcare**

Sector: Advisory, communication, commercial solutions

Website: www.ashfieldhealthcare.com

About: UK's largest provider of medical sales representatives to the pharmaceutical industry.

Also recruits nursing staff. 5 locations in UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online. Can also register C.V. online.

Contact: Ashfield House, Resolution Road, Ashby-de-la-Zouch, Leicestershire LE65 1HW

Tel: 44 (0)870 850 1234

# **Astellas Pharma Europe Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.astellas.eu

About: One of the world's top 20 pharmaceutical companies, with a presence in over 21

countries. Astellas Pharma Europe Ltd. employs some 4,200 people across Europe and South Africa, with 21 sales and marketing affiliates, three manufacturing plants,

and an R&D centre.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 2000 Hillswood Drive, Chertsey, Surrey, KT16 0RS

Tel: 44 (0) 203 379 8700

### **AstraZeneca**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.astrazeneca.co.uk

About: One of the largest global healthcare companies engaged in the research,

development, manufacture and marketing of prescription pharmaceuticals. 57,200+

employees; located in Cambridgeshire and North West England.

Recruitment info: Can search current vacancies and apply online

Contact: 2 Kingdom Street, Paddington, London, W2 6BD

Tel: 44 (0)207 604 8000

#### **AXESS**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.axess.co.uk

About: Supplier of permanent, interim, contract and freelance professionals in clinical

development, medical affairs and regulatory affairs.

Recruitment info: Contact them direct

Contact: Isabella House, 12 Union Court, Richmond upon Thames, Surrey, TW9 1AA

Tel: 44 (0)208 560 2300

#### **Axis-Shield UK**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.axis-shielduk.com

About: Development, manufacture and marketing of innovative proprietary diagnostics kits.

Cardiovascular and neurological diseases, rheumatoid arthritis and diabetes.

Recruitment info: Email C.V. and cover letter to axd.careers@alere.com

Contact: Luna Place, Technology Park, Dundee DD2 1XA

Tel: 44 (0)1382 422000

# **Barrington James Ltd**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.barringtonjames.com

About: Specialists in pharmaceutical and IT recruitment.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Victoria House, Consort Way, Horley, Surrey, RH6 7AF

Tel: 44 (0)1293 776644

## **BASF** plc

Sector: Chemical

Website: www.basf.com

About: Chemical company, primarily involved in plastics, chemicals, agriculture, pest control

and oil and gas.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: F.A.O. Recruiting Service Europe, BASF plc, PO Box 4, Earl Road, Cheadle Hulme

Cheshire SK8 6QG

Tel: 44 (0)161 485 6222

#### Bausch + Lomb

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.bausch.co.uk

About: A global healthcare brand whose products treat a wide range of eye conditions

including glaucoma, eye allergies, conjunctivitis, dry eye and retinal diseases

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: 106 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey, KT2 6TN

Tel: 44 (0) 208 781 2900

#### **Baxter Healthcare**

Sector: Biopharma

Website: www.baxterhealthcare.co.uk

About: Manufactures and markets products that treat haemophilia, immune disorders,

infectious diseases, kidney disease, trauma, and other chronic and acute medical

conditions. Employs 48,000 people worldwide, 14,500 in Europe.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: Wallingford Road, Compton, Newbury, Berkshire, RG20 7QW

Tel: 44 (0)1635 206000

#### Bayer plc

Sector: Chemical

Website: www.bayer.co.uk

About: Major businesses in healthcare, crop science and material science. 1,950 employees

in UK/Ireland.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: Bayer House, Strawberry Hill, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 1JA

230 Cambridge Science Park, Milton Road, Cambridge, CB4 0WB

Tel: 44 (0)1223 226 500

#### **Bilcare GCS**

Sector: Clinical supplies

Website: www.bilcaregcs.com

About: Clinical supplies supply chain services - project management, forumlation

development, clinical manufacturing and packaging, global logistics and distribution.

Recruitment info: Careers info on website - usually advertise through recruitment agencies. For

information on vacancies or to send speculative CV, contact <a href="mailto:hr@bilcaregcs.com">hr@bilcaregcs.com</a>

Contact: C/O Kingston Smith LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London, EC1M 7AD

# **Binding Site Group Ltd**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.bindingsite.co.uk

About: Specialises in the research, development and manufacture of innovative, high quality,

immunodiagnostic assays in the fields of autoimmune disease, multiple myeloma (and other B cell disorders) and investigation of the immune response. HQ in UK; other

offices in USA, Canada, Germany, Austria, France and Spain.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: 8 Calthorpe Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1QT

Tel: 44 (0)121 456 9500

#### **BioClinica**

Sector: Imaging Services

Website: www.bioclinica.com

About: Independent imaging lab providing radiological services worldwide for Phase I-IV

clinical trials. Facilities across Europe and Asia.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, 72 Hammersmith Road, London, WV14 8UD

Tel: 44 (0)203 744 8183

## **Biogen Idec Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.biogen.uk.com

About: Biotech focused on discovery, development, manufacturing and commercialization of

therapies for diseases such as lymphoma, multiple sclerosis, and rheumatoid arthritis.

R&D and main offices in USA.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Innovation House, 70 Norden Rd, Maidenhead, Berkshire, SL6 4AY

Tel: 44 (0)1628 501000

# **Bio Products Laboratory LTD**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.bplgroup.com

About: Supplies high quality plasma-derived products world-wide. Its research, development,

manufacturing and UK and overseas marketing departments are all based at Elstree

on the outskirts of London.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online.

Contact: Dagger Lane, Elstree, Herts, WD6 3BX

Tel: 44 (0)20 8957 2200

# **Bodycote plc**

Sector: Industrial

Website: www.bodycote.com

About: Supplier of specialist testing and thermal processing services – heat treatments, hot

isostatic pressing, metallurgical coatings and testing services - to industry. Healthcare division provides chemical, microbiological and nutritional testing for big name food

manufacturers – particularly those in the fish industry – and retailers.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Various UK offices. The nearest is: Bodycote Heat Treatments Ltd, Austin Way, Great

Barr, Birmingham B42 1DU

Tel: +44 (0)121 358 7266

# **Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.boehringer-ingelheim.co.uk

About: Family-owned pharmaceutical company. 6 R&D centres worldwide. Focuses on

respiratory and cardiovascular diseases, HIV, Parkinson's, cerebrovascular disease

and depression. 46,000 employees worldwide, 699 in UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also apply speculatively, send C.V. to

recruitment@bra.boehringer-ingelheim.com

Contact: Ellesfield Avenue, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8YS

Tel: 44 (0)1344 424600

## **Boston Scientific Ltd**

Sector: Manufacturer

Website: www.bostonscientific-international.com

About: The world's largest medical device company dedicated to less-invasive medicine.

25,000+ employees; 26 manufacturing, distribution and technology centres; 13,000+

products in 45 countries.

Recruitment info: For information on vacancies, contact the HR Director at Hemel Hempstead

Contact: Guidant Ltd, Breakspear Park, Breakspear Way, Hemel Hempstead, Herts, HP2 4TZ

Tel: 44 (0)1442 411600

## **Breast Cancer Now**

Sector: Charity

Website: www.breastcancernow.org

About: Breakthrough is the UK's leading charity committed to fighting breast cancer through

research, campaigning and education.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Breast Cancer Now, 5th Floor IBEX House, 42-47 Minories, London, EC3N 1DY

Tel: 44 (0)333 20 70 300

## **Bristol-Myers Squibb**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.bms.com

About: Global pharmaceutical and healthcare products company. Focus on cancer, HIV and

AIDS, diabetes, arthritis, hepatitis, psychiatric disorders, atherothrombosis, obesity, Alzheimer's, dementia and solid organ transplantation. 43,000 employees worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Summer placements (12 weeks) and 6-month

placements are available to graduates and undergraduates.

Contact: BMS House, Uxbridge Business Park, Sanderson Rd, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1DH

Tel: 44 (0)1895 523000

#### **Bristol Laboratories**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.bristol-labs.co.uk

About: A leading pharmaceutical company engaged in the development, manufacture,

marketing and distribution of generic medicines, as well as formulation brands.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Bristol House, Unit 3, Canalside, Northbridge Road, Berkhamsted, HP4 1EG

Tel: 44 (0)1442 200 922

#### **Britannia Pharmaceuticals Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.britannia-pharm.co.uk

About: A niche pharmaceutical company specialising in products for diseases with orphan

indications (small patient populations) which are normally not developed by larger pharmaceutical companies. Primary expertise in Parkinson's disease and opiate

detoxification.

Recruitment info: Send C.V. and covering letter to webmaster@britannia-pharm.com

Contact: 200 Longwater Avenue, Green Park, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 6GP

Tel: 44 (0)1189 209 500

#### **BTG International Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.btgplc.com

About: An international specialty pharmaceuticals company that is developing and

commercialising products targeting critical care, cancer, neurological and other

disorders.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online. Can also send CV and covering letter to hr@btgplc.com

Contact: 5 Fleet Place, London, EC4M 7RD

Tel: 44 (0)207 575 0000

## Campden BRI

Sector: Research and Development

Website: www.campdenbri.co.uk

About: R&D for food, drink and allied industries

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, and apply online.

Contact: Station Road, Chipping Campden, Gloucestershire, GL55 6LD

Tel: 44 (0)1386 842000

#### **Cancer Research UK**

Sector: Charity

Website: www.cancerresearchuk.org

About: The UK's leading charity dedicated to cancer research.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, including 12-week internships, and apply online.

Contact: Angel Building, 407 St John Street, London, EC1V 4AD

Tel: 44 (0)207 242 0200

#### Celgene

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.celgene.co.uk

About: Multinational biotech focused on cancer and inflammatory diseases.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 1 Longwalk Road, Stockley Park, Uxbridge, UB11 1DB

Tel: 44 (0)208 831 8300

# **Centre for the Protection of National Infrastructure (CPNI)**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.cpni.gov.uk

About: CPNI advice is targeted primarily at the critical national infrastructure - those

infrastructure assets (physical or electronic) that are vital to the continued delivery and integrity of the essential services upon which the UK relies, the loss or compromise of

which would lead to severe economic or social consequences or to loss of life.

Recruitment info: Details of any available positions are advertised on the website from time to time. Do

not send speculative CVs as CPNI will not consider them.

Contact: No contact details are available

#### **Charles River Laboratories**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.criver.com

About: International, with 8 UK sites, provides solutions to advance drug discovery and

development.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Elpinstone Research Centre, Tranent, East Lothian, Scotland, EH33 2NE

Tel: 44 (0)1875 614545

#### **Chemidex Pharma**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.chemidex.co.uk

About: An independent UK company, specialising in the licensing and marketing of

prescription pharmaceuticals.

Recruitment info: No careers information online. Can apply speculatively to info@chemidex.co.uk

Contact: 7 Egham Business Village, Crabtree Road, Thorpe Industrial Estate, Egham,

Surrey, TW20 8RB

Tel: 44 (0)1784 477 167

#### Chiesi

Sector: Research and development

Website: www.chiesi.UK.com

About: Main therapy areas: respiratory, neonatal, inflammatory and rare diseases. Has sites

in other countries, and employs approximately 250 people in the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 333 Styal Road, Manchester, M22 5LG

Tel: 44 (0)161 488 5555

#### Chiltern

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.chiltern.com

About: A global contract research organisation, extensive experience running and staffing

Phase I-IV clinical trials across a broad therapeutic range.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 171 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 4AA

Tel: 44 (0)1753 512 000

# **Chroma Therapeutics**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.chromatherapeutics.com

About: A small, privately-held biotechnology company focused on the discovery and

development of novel small molecule drugs based upon chromatin biology and novel

cell accumulation approaches.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 93 Innovation Drive, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4RY

Tel: 44 (0)1235 829120

# **CK Group**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.ckclinical.co.uk

About: Small agency supplying pharmaceutical, biotechnology and contract research

industries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Westwick House, The Bridge Centre, Chesterfielf, S41 9FG

Tel: 44 (0)1246 457 700

#### **Clinical Professionals**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.clinicalprofessionals.eu

About: Pharmaceutical research and development staffing, with a focus on pharmacology,

clinical development and post approval services; supply the pharmaceutical,

biotechnology, devices and CRO industries throughout Europe.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also submit CV online.

Contact: 33 Blagrave Street, Reading, RG1 1PW

Tel: 44 (0)118 959 4990

#### Concordiarxinternational

Sector: Pharma

Website: http://www.concodiarxinternational.com

About: Speciality, off patent medicine. Portfolio of 200 well established off patent molecules to

patients, partners and healthcare.

Recruitment info: Can search for vacancies online. Additionally, can register interest online by uploading

C.V along with preferences of job type.

Contact: Capital House, 85 King William Street, London, EC4N 7BL

Tel: 44 (0) 208 588 9100

## **Covance Laboratories Ltd**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.covance.com

About: Provides drug development services. Global operations in more than 20 countries, and

more than 8,900 employees worldwide. Locations include Leeds, Maidenhead and

North Yorkshire.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Includes details of Summer Placements.

Contact: Otley Road, Harrogate, Yorkshire, HG3 1PY

Tel: 44 (0)1423 500011

#### **Cros NT**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.crosnt.com

About: Small company specialising in clinical trial support services throughout Europe.

Recruitment info: Can upload C.V. online.

Contact: Grove Park Ind. Est, Waltham Road, White Waltham, Maidenhead, SL6 3LW

Tel: 44 (0)1628 290141

## **Cytocell Technologies Ltd**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.cytocell.com

About: Provider of innovative DNA screening solutions for detection of human genetic

diseases in cytogenetics and cancer.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website. Appear to advertise vacancies in the Cambridge

News and its online jobs site: http://cambridge.jobsnow.co.uk

Contact: 3-4 Technopark, Newmarket Road, Cambridge, CB5 8PB

Tel: 44 (0)1223 294048

# Daiichi Sankyo UK

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.daiichi-sankyo.co.uk/

About: Daiichi Sankyo has a worldwide R&D network that connects Japan, the United States,

Europe and India - it is one of the world's 20 leading pharmaceutical companies. The majority of the research and development team is based in Japan, but there is a clinical development team in London. It employs almost 32,000 people worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Chiltern Place, Chalfont Park, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, SL9 0GA

Tel: 44 (0)1753 893600

## **Dainippon Sumitomo Pharma (DSP)**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.ds-pharma.com/

About: DSP's drug discovery research is conducted at 5 research facilities within the Drug

Research Division: Chemistry Research Laboratories, Pharmacology Research Laboratories, Safety Research Laboratories, Pharmacokinetics Research Laboratories, and Genomic Science Laboratories. Most are located in Japan. European part named

Sunovion Pharmaceuticals Europe.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website.

Contact: Southside, 105 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QT

Tel: 44 (0)207 821 2840

#### **Datatech Pharmaceutical**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.datatech.org.uk

About: Supplies permanent, interim, contract and freelance professionals to the pharma

industry.

Recruitment info: Can register, search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Unit 6 Prisma Park, Berrington Way, Wade Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG24 8GT

Tel: 44 (0)1256 314 660

## **Daval International Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.davalinternational.com/

About: An emerging life sciences company that develops treatments for the most serious

debilitating neuro-degenerative, inflammatory and autoimmune diseases.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website. Can apply speculatively to

enquiries@davalinternational.com

Contact: 4a Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RL

Tel: 44 (0) 1323 430522

## **Defence Equipment and Support**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.mod.uk/DefenceInternet/DefenceFor/Jobseekers/

About: Equips and supports the UK's armed forces for current and future operations, and is

part of the Ministry of Defence.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online through the Civil Service recruitment website.

Includes information on the Graduate Recrutment Programme.

Contact: None available.

Tel: 44 (0)207 218 9000

# **Defence Science and Technology Laboratory**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/defence-science-and-technology-laboratory

About: An agency of the Ministry of Defence (MOD) that supplies impartial, scientific and

technical research and advice to the MOD and other government departments.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online through the Civil Service recruitment website.

Includes information on student placements and graduate recruitment.

Contact: Porton Down, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 0JQ

Tel: 44 (0)1980 613000

# Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.defra.gov.uk

About: Defra (the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs) is a Government

Department charged with securing a healthy environment; dealing with environmental risks; promoting a sustainable, low-carbon and resource-efficient economy; ensuring a

thriving farming sector and a sustainable, healthy and secure food supply.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and apply via email.

Contact: Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London SW1P 3JR

Tel: 44 (0) 345 933 577

## **Dora Wirth (Languages) Ltd**

Sector: Translation services

Website: www.dwlanguages.com

About: Small company focused on medical/pharma translation of documents. Applicants must

have previous experience of translation.

Recruitment info: Can apply by completing form online. Only interested in experienced

medical/pharmaceutical translators.

Contact: 1st Floor, 184 Shepherds Bush Road, Hammersmith, London, W6 7NL

Tel: 44 (0)207 229 4552

#### Eisai Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.eisai.co.uk

About: A global pharmaceutical, healthcare and chemical company. 7,000 employees

worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: European Knowledge Centre, Mosquito Way, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, AL10 9SN

Tel: 44 (0)845 676 1400

#### emedcareers.com

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.emedcareers.com

About: Specialises in vacancies in various medical roles including research, data

management, clinical research, medical writing, pharmacy, sales and marketing.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online

Contact: 2B Langstone Road, Havant, PO9 1SA

Tel: 44 (0)23 92457500

## **Encap Drug Delivery**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.encapdrugdelivery.com

About: A specialist drug delivery company focused on core liquid and semi-solid fill

technology.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and then submit CV to careers@encapdrugdelivery.com

Contact: Building 4 - 6, Oakbank Park Way, Livingston, West Lothian, EH53 0TH

Tel: 44 (0)1506 448080

# **Environment Agency**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.environment-agency.gov.uk

About: The leading public body for protecting and improving the environment (air, land and

water) in England and Wales.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 2 Marsham Street, Westminster, London, SW1P 4DF

Tel: 03708 506 506

# **Ethypharm**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.ethyparm.co.uk

About: Manufacture and supply specialty pharmaceuticals and services for healthcare

professionals in the UK and worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search for vacancies and apply online. Can also fill in a speculative application

online.

Contact: Building A2, Glory Park, Clory Park Avenue, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire, HP10

0DF

Tel: 44 (0)1628 551 900

#### **Euromedica**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.euromedica.com

About: International executive search and management consultancy in life sciences and

healthcare sectors.

Recruitment info: Email CV and covering letter to <a href="mailto:careers@euromedica.com">careers@euromedica.com</a>

Contact: 20 N Audley Street, Mayfair, London, WIK 6HX

Tel: 44 (0)20 3805 3318

#### **Evolution Executive Search**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.evolutionexec.com

About: Recruit to bioscience and associated industry sectors.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: 183 Bath Street, Glasgow, G2 4HU

Tel: 44 (0)141 248 2026

# **Evotec (UK) Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.evotec.com

About: Drug discovery and development of novel small molecule drugs. Targets all therapeutic

areas, specific expertise in the area of central nervous system related diseases where

building a pipeline of drug candidates for partnering.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Human Resources, 114 Innovation Drive, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon OX14 4RZ

Tel: 44 (0)1235 861561

## **Expedeon LTD**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.expedeon.com

About: A provider of innovative technologies and products for protein handling and analysis to

customers in the life sciences sector worldwide.

Recruitment info: Email CV and covering letter to info@expedeon.com

Contact: 25 Norman Way, Over, Cambridge, CB24 5QE

Tel: 44 (0)1223 661000

#### Fera Science LTD

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.fera.co.uk

About: A public sector science organisation providing research and information services to

governments and industry around the world. Focus on protecting environmental quality, developing sustainable land uses and safeguarding food chain safety.

Targeted closely on developing capabilities to anticipate and assess risks, and respond

to emergencies in the environment and food chain.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply via email to jobs@fera.gsi.gov.uk.

Contact: National Agri-Food Innovation Campus, Sand Hutton, York, YO41 1LZ

Tel: 44 (0)300 100 0321

## **Food Standards Agency**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.food.gov.uk

About: The Food Standards Agency is an independent Government department that is

responsible for food safety and hygiene across the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and submit to recruitment@foodstandards.gsi.gov.uk

Contact: There are multiple locations throughout the UK. See the website for more details.

Tel: 44 (0)207 276 8888

# Galderma (UK) Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.galderma.co.uk

About: Pharmaceutical company focused on dermatology.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Meridien House, 69-71 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD17 1DS

Tel: 44 (0)1923 208950

#### **GE Healthcare UK Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.gehealthcare.com

About: GE Healthcare, HQ in UK, is a \$16 billion unit of General Electric Company. Areas of

expertise: drug discovery, biopharma manufacturing technologies, medical imaging

and info technologies, medical diagnostics, patient monitoring systems.

Recruitment info: On-campus recruitment at London Business School and the University of Warwick.

Offer internships - apply online by uploading CV. Can search vacancies and apply

online

Contact: Amersham Place, Little Chalfot, Buckinghamshire, HP7 9NA

Tel: 44 (0)1494 544000

## **Gilead Sciences Europe Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.gilead.com

About: Research-based biopharma company focusing on antivirals, cardiovascular conditions

and respiratory diseases. UK HQ in Stockley Park; also unit in Cambridge.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Significant worldwide recruitment.

Contact: 2 Roundwood Avenue, South Building, Stockley Park, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB11 1AF

Tel: 44 (0)1223 897 300

## GlaxoSmithKline plc

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.gsk.com

About: Employ over 97,000 people in 100 countries. 10 major therapeutic areas: Oncology,

Cardiovascular, Metabolic diseases, infectious diseases, neurology and psychiatry,

respiratory, rheumatology, gastroenterology, urology and biopharmaceuticals.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Provides information on undergraduate

placements, graduate traineeships and postgraduate opportunities.

Contact: GSK House, 980 Great West Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9GS

Tel: 44 (0)208 990 9000

#### **Grunenthal LTD**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.grunenthal.co.uk

About: An independent, research driven, pharmaceutical company with headquarters in

Aachen, Germany; specialising in pain relief medication, contraceptives, respiratory

tract medicines, CNS and dermatological preparations.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 2 Stokenchurch Business Park, Ibstone Road, Stokenchurch, HP14 3FE

Tel: 44 (0)1494 486240

## **Health and Safety Executive**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.hse.gov.uk

About: Protects people against risks to health or safety arising out of work activities through

research, information and advice, promoting training, new or revised regulations and

codes of practice, inspection, investigation and enforcement.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply on the Civil Service recruitment site.

Contact: Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge, London SE1 9HS

Tel: 44 (0)20 7556 2201

## **Health & Safety Laboratory**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.hsl.gov.uk

About: Originally set up to help the Health and Safety Executive to minimise risks to people's

health and safety at work; now also works with a wide range of other public and private-sector organisations, often conducting detailed, bespoke research and

development work on their behalf.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply on the Civil Service recruitment site.

Contact: 2 South Street, Buxton, Derbyshire SK17 9JN

Tel: 44 (0)20 3028 2000

# **Huntingdon Life Sciences**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.huntingdon.com

About: One of world's largest contract research organisations. Spans wide variety of products:

pharma, biopharma, agricultural, chemical, food, veterinary.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Woolley Road, Alconbury, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE28 4HS

Tel: 44 (0)1480 892000

#### **ICON**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.iconplc.com

About: ICON provides clinical research, biometrics, interactive technologies, laboratory,

clinical pharmacology and consulting services. Headquarters based in Dublin, Ireland.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Concept House, 6 Stoneycroft Rise, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 3LD

Tel: 44 (0)2380 688500

## Immunodiagnostic Systems Ltd (IDS)

Sector: Market research

Website: www.idsplc.com

About: Develops immunoassays and automated immunoanalyser technologies for use in

clinical and research laboratories.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. If no appropriate vacancies being advertised,

send your CV and a covering letter explaining why you want to join IDS to

info.uk@idsplc.com or fill out the contact form on their website.

Contact: 10 Didcot Way, Boldon Business Park, Boldon, Tyne & Wear, NE35 9PD

Tel: 44 (0)191 519 0660

#### **IQVIA**

Sector: Market research

Website: www.imshealth.com

About: Provides market research and consulting services to pharma and healthcare industries

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Unit M, Priestly Court, Gillette Close, Stafford, ST18 0LQ

Tel: 44 (0)1785 238 009

#### Icon PLC

Sector: Clinical trials

Website: www.iconplc.com

About: Run adaptive clinical trials.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Have UK sites in Abingdon, Edinburgh, High

Wycombe and Stevenage.

Contact: 100 Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4RY

Tel: 44 (0)1235 437400

#### Invivo Research UK Ltd

Sector: Manufacturer

Website: www.invivocorp.com

About: Designs and manufactures RF coils, MRI monitors and MRI and fMRI interventional

instruments. Supplies direct healthcare market and major manufacturers (Philips, GE,

Siemens, Toshiba). Wholly owned by Philips.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online via Philips website.

Contact: New England House, 10, Ridley Place, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne And Wear, NE1

8JW

Tel: 44 (0)191 2332466

## **Ipsen Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.ipsen.ltd.uk

About: UK subsidiary of European pharma groupwith 4,400 employees worldwide. Markets

20+ drugs; focus on oncology, endocrinology and neuromuscular disorders.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 190 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3XE

Tel: 44 (0)1753 627700

#### Janssen

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.janssen.co.uk

About: Provides treatments for serious health conditions such as schizophrenia, epilepsy,

multiple myeloma and HIV/AIDS. Other key areas of activity include pain management,

gastroenterology, fungal infections, women's health, neurology and anaemia.

Medicines developed by Janssen are used to treat around 1,500 million patients every year. Part of the Johnson & Johnson family of companies, which comprises around 250 operating companies throughout the world and employs approximately 120,000

people in 57 countries, 6,000 of them in the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online via the Johnson and Johnson website.

Contact: 50-100 Holmers Farm Way, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 4EG

Tel: 44 (0)1494 567567

# **Kelly Scientific Resources**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.kellyservices.co.uk/uk/careers/careers-in-science/

About: Offers permanent and temporary job opportunities including some in biotechnology,

chemical / petrochemical, clinical research, environmental, food and beverage, medical

device and pharmaceutical.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: 2nd Floor, Livery Place, 35 Livery Street, Birmingham, B3 2PB

Tel: 44 (0)121 329 7588

## **Key People Ltd**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.keypeople.co.uk

About: Advertises vacancies including those in occupational health, occupational therapy,

medical, pharmaceutical and health and safety.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: Catherine House, Adelaide Street, St. Albans, Herts, AL3 5BA

Tel: 44 (0)1727 811634

# Kinetica (UK) Ltd

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.kinetica.co.uk

About: Specialise in recruitment to the scientific, medical and technological industries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: Floor 13, Whitehall Waterfront, 2 Riverside Way, Leeds, LS1 4EH

Tel: 44 (0)113 261 7181

## **Kyowa Kirin**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.prostrakan.com

About: Speciality pharmaceutical company engaged in the development and

commercialisation of prescription medicines for the treatment of unmet therapeutic

needs in major markets. Employs approximately 300 people.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online. Apply with CV and covering letter by email as detailed

on advert.

Contact: Galabank Business Park, Galashiels, Scotland, TD1 1QH

Tel: 44 (0)1896 664000

# **LabCorp Clinical Trials**

Sector: Testing

Website: www.labcorpclinicaltrials.com

About: Provides medical tests and services through a network of clinical laboratories. Mainly

based in USA but also has sites in Belgium, China and Singapore.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Intercity Business Park, Generaal De Wittelaan L11-A2, 2800 Mechelen, Belgium

# **Lab Support**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.labsupport.co.uk

About: Places science professionals into contract, contract-to-hire and direct hire placements.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 14 – 16 Sheet Street, Windsor, SL4 1BQ

Tel: 44 (0) 1753 623 968

#### **LEO Pharma**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.leo-pharma.co.uk

About: Part of LEO group; specialises in R&D of prescription medicines and has a substantial

sales and marketing division and a large medical department which carries out clinical

studies. A leading dermatological company in the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Horizon, Honey Lane, Hurley, Berkshire, SL6 6RJ

Tel: 44 (0)1844 347333

# **Levy Associates**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.levy.eu.com

About: Specialises in life sciences and IT recruitment.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: Pilgrims Lodge, 1a Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Herts, AL1 1ER

Tel: 44 (0)1727 865533

#### **LGC**

Sector: Lab services

Website: www.lgc.co.uk

About: International leader in laboratory services, measurement standards, reference

materials and proficiency testing marketplaces. Focused on forensic science; pharma and biotech research, development and quality control; food chain and environmental surveillance and safety; life science, genomics, proteomics and basic research.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply via emailed CV.

Contact: Queens Road, Teddington, Middlesex, TW11 0LY

Tel: 44 (0)208 943 7000

# Lilly & Co. Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.lilly.co.uk

About: A global pharmaceutical company employing almost 40,000 staff. R&D in UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and submit CV. Includes information on student placements.

Contact: Lilly House, Priestley Rd, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG24 9NL

Tel: 44 (0)1256 315000

# Lonza Biologics plc

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.lonza.com

About: Global leader in the production and support of active pharmaceutical ingredients both

chemically as well as biotechnologically. Strong capabilities in large and small molecules, peptides, amino acids and niche bioproducts. Leader in cell-based research, endotoxin detection and cell therapy manufacturing. Provider of value chemical and biotech ingredients to the nutrition, hygiene, preservation, agro and

personal care markets. HQ in Basel, Switzerland.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Offer placements.

Contact: Granta Park, Great Abington, Cambridge, CB21 6GS

Tel: 44 (0)1223 895100

### **Lundbeck LTD**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.lundbeck.co.uk

About: Focuses on the treatment of diseases of the central nervous system, developing and

manufacturing medicines for psychiatric and neurological disorders

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Lundbeck House, Caldecotte Lake Business Park, Milton Keynes, MK7 8LG

Tel: 44 (0)1908 649966

#### **Manx Healthcare**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.manxhealthcare.com

About: A private limited company within the Richard's Pharma Group of UK based

pharmaceutical and healthcare businesses. Produce over the counter oral care

products and generic pharmaceuticals.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website.

Contact: Taylor Group House, Wedgnock Lane, Warwick, CV34 5YA

Tel: 44 (0)1926 482511

#### Marken Ltd

Sector: Logistics

Website: www.marken.com

About: Global logistics company providing services to pharmaceutical industry. Worldwide

offices.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Ground Floor, 107 Power Road, Chiswick, London, W4 5PY

Tel: 44 (0)1710 45757

### **Matchtech**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.matchtech.com

About: Specialises in the Engineering, Science & Medical, Built Environment and Information

Systems & Technology sectors.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 1450 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AF

Tel: 44 (0)1489 898989

### **Medical Research Network Ltd**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.themrn.co.uk

About: Clinical Trial Support Organisation offering specialised expertise to leading

pharmaceutical companies, health organisations and investigators conducting clinical

trials across the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Talon House, Presley Way, Crownhill, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, MK8 0ES

Tel: 44 (0)1908 261153

# **Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.mhra.gov.uk

About: The Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA) is the government

agency responsible for ensuring that medicines and medical devices work and are

acceptably safe. It is an executive agency of the Department of Health.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online via the Civil Service Jobs website.

Contact: 105 Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London, E14 4PU

Tel: 44 (0)203 080 6000

## **MedImmune**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.medimmune.com

About: Owned by AstraZeneca. Develops antibody therapeutics that mimic the human

immune system. Has over 3,500 employees worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Sir Aaron Klug Building, Granta Park, Cambridge CB1 6GH

Tel: 44 (0)1223 471471

#### **Merck Serono**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.merckserono.net

About: Has specialist therapeutic areas of oncology, neurodegenerative diseases, fertility and

endocrinology, along with rheumatology as an emerging area of expertise. Also provides a portfolio of cardiometabolic care and general medicine products, especially

in emerging markets where patient need remains high.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 203 Stanwell Road, Feltham, TW14 8NX

Tel: 44 (0)208 818 7200

## Merz Pharma UK

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.merzpharma.co.uk

About: Merz Pharma UK Ltd. is a part of Merz Pharmaceuticals specialising in neuroscience

and aesthetic medicine.

Recruitment info: Can make speculative applicationsvia <a href="mailto:recruitment@merzpharma.co.uk">recruitment@merzpharma.co.uk</a>

Contact: 260 Centennial Park, Elstree Hill South, Elstree Hertfordshire, WD6 3SR

Tel: 44 (0)208 236 000

#### **MESM Ltd**

Sector: Clinical supplies

Website: www.mesm.co.uk

About: Specialise in sourcing, supply, service and callibration of medical equipment for clinical

studies.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website. Jobs advertised on job search websites. Email

enquiries to sales@mesm.co.uk

Contact: The Solutions Hub, Chorley, PR7 7EL

Tel: 44(0) 1772 425 985

### **Millipore**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.millipore.com

About: Provides cutting-edge technologies, tools and services for bioscience research and

biopharmaceutical manufacturing. Part of the Merck Group

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online via the Merck website.

Contact: 2-4 Fleming Road, Kirkton Campus, Livingston, West Lothian, EH54 7BN

Tel: 44 (0)1506 404000

### **MSD**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.msd-uk.com

About: A global pharmaceutical and chemical company. Three business areas: Merck Serono,

Generics and Consumer Healthcare. 30,000+ employees in 56 countries. UK R&D at

Hoddesdon.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Includes information on student placements.

Company does not accept speculative applications.

Contact: West Hill Cottage, Hertford Road, Hoddesdon, EN11 9BU

Tel: 44 (0)1992 467272

# Mylnefield Research Services

Sector: Biotech-Agriculture

Website: www.mrsltd.com

About: The primary function of MRS Ltd is to market products, intellectual property and the

expertise of both Mylnefield Research Services Ltd and Scottish Crop Research

Institute scientists.

Recruitment info: No vacancy info on website. Email speculative CVs to admin@mrsltd.com

Contact: Invergowrie, Dundee, DD2 5DA, Scotland

Tel: 44 (0)1382 568568

# **Napp Pharmaceuticals**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.napp.co.uk

About: Part of a worldwide association of independent pharmaceutical companies. A world

leader in the field of pain control.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Cambridge Science Park, Milton Road, Cambridge, CB4 0AB

Tel: 44 (0)1223 424444

# **National Health Service (NHS)**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.nhscareers.nhs.uk

About: Vacancy listings and extensive careers information service on roles within the NHS.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: No address available.

Tel: 44 (0)345 606 0655

# **National Physical Laboratory**

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.npl.co.uk

About: The National Physical Laboratory is the UK's National Measurement Institute and is a

world-leading centre of excellence in developing and applying the most accurate

measurement standards, science and technology.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online

Contact: Hampton Road, Teddington, Middlesex, TW11 0LW

Tel: 44 (0)208 977 3222

# **NDA Regulatory Science**

Sector: Consulting

Website: www.ndareg.com

About: An independent consulting group based in Germany, Sweden and the United Kingdom.

Provides the pharmaceutical industry with a range of professional services within regulatory affairs, health technology assessment, pharmacovigilance and quality

assurance.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies on the company website

Contact: Grove House, Guildford Road, Fetcham, Leatherhed, KT22 9DF

Tel: 44 (0)1372 860 610

# NIHR Clinical Research Network Coordinating Centre

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.crncc.nihr.ac.uk

About: The National Institute for Health Research Clinical Research Network Coordinating

Centre (NIHR CRN CC) supports clinical research and facilitates the conduct of trials

within the NHS.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 21 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW

Tel: 44 (0)113 343 2314

# **Nordic Pharma Group**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.nordicpharmagroup.com

About: Focus on two segments of the pharmaceutical market a) marketing and sales;

b) specialised pharmaceutical services focusing upon product development,

manufacturing, supply logistics and regulatory activities.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website. Email <a href="mailto:info@nordicpharma.co.uk">info@nordicpharma.co.uk</a> with inquiries.

Contact: Unit 3, Commerce Park, Theale, Reading, RG7 4AB

Tel: 44 (0)118 207 9160

# **Norgine Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.norgine.com

About: A speciality pharmaceutical company focusing on gastroenterology, hepatology and

incontinence. Employs more than 1,000 worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can apply speculatively to

careers@norgine.com

Contact: Norgine House, Widewater Place, Moorhall Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB9 6NS

Tel: 44 (0)1895 826600

### **Novo Nordisk Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.novonordisk.co.uk

About: A world leader in diabetes care; HQ in Denmark; 30,000+ employees worldwide with

approximately 500 working in the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 3 City Place, Beehive Ring Road, Gatwick, West Sussex, RH6 0PA

Tel: 44 (0)1293 613555

# **Octapharma**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.octapharma.co.uk

About: An independent, Swiss-based company that develops, produces and sells medicines

derived from human proteins in the following areas: haematology; immunotherapy;

critical care

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, Lancashire, M2 1AB

Tel: 44 (0)161 837 3770

#### **Orion Clinical Services Ltd**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.orioncro.com

About: ORION is a privately owned Company which provides clinical research services to the

Pharmaceutical and Biotech industries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and apply by sending CV and covering letter to

human.resources@orioncro.com

Contact: 7 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3UA

Tel: 44 (0)1753 578080

## **Orion Pharma**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.orionpharma.co.uk

About: A research and development oriented pharmaceutical division of the Orion

Corporation, a Finland-based company specialising in healthcare products.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies at http://www.orion.fi/en/Careers/Vacancies/ and apply online.

Can also register your interest in being considered for any future vacancies.

Contact: Oaklea Court, 22 Park Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 1EA

Tel: 44 (0)1635 520300

# **Otsuka Pharmaceuticals Europe Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.otsuka-europe.com

About: Part of the Otsuka Pharmaceutical Group. 366 staff are employed within Otsuka

Pharmaceuticals Europe.

Recruitment info: To express interest in working for Otsuka, email your CV to:

human.resources@otsuka-europe.com

Contact: Otsuka Pharmaceutical Europe Ltd, Gallions, Wexham Springs, Framewood Road,

Wexham, SL3 6PJ

Tel: 44 (0)203 747 5000

# **Oxagen Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.oxagen.co.uk

About: Small, privately held biopharma developing a pipeline of novel small molecule drugs to

treat inflammatory and respiratory diseases.

Recruitment info: No career info on website. Submit speculative CVs to oxagen@oxagen.co.uk

Contact: Innovation Centre, 99 Park Drive, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4RY

Tel: 44 (0)1235 841561

# Oxford BioMedica plc

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.oxfordbiomedica.co.uk

About: A small biopharma; spin-out from Oxford University; focused on development of novel

gene-based therapeutics in oncology and neurotherapy. 83 employees.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online, then submit CV and covering letter to

hr@oxfordbiomedica.co.uk

Contact: Windrish Court, Transport Way, Oxford, OX4 6LT

Tel: 44 (0)1865 783000

### **Paramount Recruitment**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.paramountrecruitment.co.uk

About: A specialist scientific and technical recruitment company.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, 5 Lower Temple Street, Birmingham, B2 4JD

Tel: 44 (0)121 616 3460

#### **Parexel International**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.parexel.com

About: Provides contract research, medical marketing and consulting services. Parexel

operates over 70 locations throughout more than 50 countries around the world, and

has over 11,000 employees. HQ is in Boston, USA.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: The Quays, 101-105 Oxford Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1LZ

Tel: 44 (0)1895 238000

# **Pathway Diagnostics**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.pathwaydiagnostics.com

About: Specialises in diagnostics for vascular diseases with particular emphasis on

haemostatic disorders. Created as spin-off from University of Vienna.

Recruitment info: No vacancy info on website. Send speculative CVs to info@technoclone.co.uk

Contact: Eclipse House, Curtis Road, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1EJ

Tel: 44 (0)1306 888777

### **Penn Pharmaceutical Services**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.pennpharm.co.uk

About: Services include formulation development and analytical services plus support for

clinical trial studies by manufacturing and labelling investigational materials for

distribution to clinical sites worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search and apply for vacancies online. If no vacancies are being advertised, can

send CV and covering letter to careers@pennpharm.com stating why you would like to

work for Penn Pharma and in which position you would be interested.

Contact: HR Team, Penn Pharma, 23-24 Tafarnaubach Industrial Estate, Tredegar, Gwent,

NP22 3AA

Tel: 44 (0)1495 711222

### **Perrigo**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.perrigo.com

About: A neuroscience-based biotechnology company that is focused on discovering,

developing, manufacturing and marketing advanced therapies in neurology,

autoimmune diseases and severe pain.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. All R&D vacancies in USA.

Contact: Treasury Building, Lower Grand Canal Street, Dublin 2, Ireland

Tel: 00 (353) 1 231 3001

### Pfizer Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.pfizer.co.uk

About: Principal subsidiary of Pfizer Inc., a research-based global pharmaceutical company

which has 8 main health care businesses: Primary Care, Specialty Care, Oncology, Emerging Markets, Established Products, Consumer Healthcare, Nutrition, Animal Health, and the following division: Pfizer Medical, Pfizer Global Supply and Pfizer

Research and Development.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online or via email.

Contact: Walton Oaks, Dorking Road, Tadworth, Surrey, KT20 7NS

Tel: 44 (0)1304 616161

#### Pierre Fabre LTD

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.pierre-fabre.com

About: A multinational pharmaceutical and cosmetics company based in Castres, France.

9,000+ employees in 130 countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, including internships, and apply online.

Contact: 250 Longwater Avenue, Green Park, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 6GB

Tel: 44 (0)118 3348003

#### **PRA Health Sciences**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.prahs.com

About: A global CRO providing services through all phases of clinical development; specialize

in oncology, CNS, respiratory/allergy, cardiovascular and infectious diseases.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 500 South Oak Way, Reading RG2 6AD

Tel: 44 (0)118 918 1000

### **Premier Research Group**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.premier-research.com

About: A global CRO focusing on analgesia, neuroscience, oncology, and infectious disease,

medical devices and pediatric clinical research.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 1st Floor, Rubra 2, Mulberry Business Park, Fishponds Rd, Wokingham, RG41 2GY

Tel: 44 (0)118 936 4000

# **Proteome Sciences plc**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.proteomics.com

About: A global leader in applied proteomics, it uses high sensitivity proprietary technologies

to detect biomarkers (differentially expressed proteins in diseases) and to develop

rapid assays for testing.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Hamilton House, Mabledon Place, 4 Mabledon Pl, Kings Cross, London, WC1H 9BB

Tel: 44 (0) 207 43 2116

## **Qiagen**

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.qiagen.com

About: Provider of sample and assay technologies used to isolate DNA, RNA and proteins

from any biological sample and then create specific target biomolecules visible for subsequent analysis. Employs more than 3,500 people in 35+ locations worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and email application to hr-uk@qiagen.com.

Contact: Skelton House, Lloyd Street North, Manchester, M15 6SH

Tel: 44 (0)161 204 1100

### **Quadram Institute Bioscience**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.ifr.ac.uk/

About: Provides underpinning science for government and the food manufacturing industry.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, including placements/ internships/ jobs and PhD studentships,

and apply online.

Contact: Norwich Research Park, Colney, Norwich, NR4 7UA

Tel: 44 (0)1603 255000

### **Quintiles**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.quintiles.com

About: A global CRO employing approximately 22,000 people worldwide. Therapeutic areas:

cardiovascular, CNS, diabetes, infectious diseases, internal medicine, oncology,

pediatrics, women's health.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, including internships, and apply online.

Contact: Green Park, 500 Brook Drive, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 6UU

Tel: 44 (0)1184 508000

### **Quotient Bioresearch**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.quotientbioresearch.com

About: A leading provider of early stage and specialist drug development services to

pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device clients worldwide.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Offers 6-12 month industrial placements.

Contact: Pegasus Way, Crown Business Park, Rushden, Northants, NN10 6ER

Tel: 44 (0)1933 319900

# Ranbaxy (UK) Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.ranbaxy.com

About: A subsidiary of Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited, India's largest pharmaceutical company.

Ranbaxy has a presence in 23 of the top 25 pharmaceutical markets of the world, a global footprint in 43 countries, manufacturing facilities in 8 countries and serves

customers in over 125 countries.

Recruitment info: No vacancies listed on the website - the UK office advertises in medical publications

and journals.

Contact: Building 4, Chiswick Park, 566 Chiswick High Rd, London W4 5YE

Tel: 44 (0)208 7409 0075

### **Reed Scientific**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.reed.co.uk/scientific

About: One of the largest recruitment agencies in the UK. Has 6 scientific sector offices in the

UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, West Wing, Seacourt Tower, West Way, Oxford, OX2 0JJ

Tel: 44 (0)1865 793 600

#### Reneuron

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.reneuron.com

About: Focus on stem cell research.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: Pencoed Business Park, Pencoed, Bridgend, CF5 5HY

Tel: 44 (0)203 819 8400

# **Richmond Pharmacology**

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.richmondpharmacology.com

About: Europe's leading early phase full-service CRO, based in two NHS London teaching

hospitals.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: St George's University London, Cranmer Terrace, Tooting, London, SW17 0RE

Tel: 44 (0)208 664 5200

### **Roche Products Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.rocheuk.com

About: Roche Pharmaceuticals is the leading UK provider of therapies for cancer and has a

portfolio of treatments for diseases including viral infections, metabolic conditions, central nervous system disorders and inflammatory diseases. In addition, its

diagnostics products are designed to empower patients to monitor their own chronic

diseases easily and accurately. Employs almost 2,000 people in the UK.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also register with the Roche talent pool if

wish to receive details of future vacancies.

Contact: Hexagon Place, 6 Falcon Way, Shire Park, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7

1TW

Tel: 44 (0)1707 366000

#### **RSA**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.thersagroup.com

About: Specialises in life sciences; offices in the UK, the USA, France, Germany, Switzerland,

Singapore and China.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: Bio Park, Broadwater Road, Welwyn Gardne City, Hertfordshire, AL7 3AX

Tel: 44 (0)203 818 8820

# Sanochemia Diagnostics UK Ltd

Sector: Diagnostics

Website: www.sanochemia.at

About: Sanochemia's R&D strategy focuses on indications with increased marketing

expectations based on future demographic changes such as increased life expectancy. It also targets therapeutic areas with high growth expectations such as CNS disorders,

pain and oncological diagnosis.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online.

Contact: 1 Friary, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6EA

Tel: 44 (0)117 929 0287

### Sanofi UK

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.sanofi.co.uk

About: Sanofi UK is a subsidiary of the global pharmaceutical company Sanofi, which is the

fourth largest pharmaceutical company in the world and the largest in emerging

markets. Has more than 100,000 employees in 110 countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: One Onslow Street, Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4YS

Tel: 44 (0)1483 505515

# Sanofi Genozyme

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.sanofi.co.uk

About: One of the world's leading biotech companies. Focuses on rare inherited disorders,

kidney disease, orthopaedics, cancer, transplant and immune diseases and diagnostic

testing. UK divisions at Cambridge, Oxford and Suffolk.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Significant worldwide recruitment.

Contact: 4620 Kingsgate, Cascade Way, Oxford Business Park South, Oxford, OX4 2SU

Tel: 44 (0)1865 405200

### **SEC Recruitment Ltd**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.secrecruitment.com

About: Supplier of permanent, interim, contract and freelance professionals to the

pharmaceutical, CRO, medical device, clinical research, biotech and manufacturing

industries.

Recruitment info: Contact them direct

Contact: 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, 13-15 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AD

Tel: 44 (0)207 255 6600

# Sequani Ltd

Sector: Contract research

Website: www.sequani.com

About: Specialist in pre-clinical studies. Services include toxicology, pathology, bioanalytics

and genetic toxicology.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also submit speculative enquiries via

website.

Contact: Bromyard Road, Ledbury, HR8 1LH

Tel: 44 (0)1531 634121

#### Servier Laboratories Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.servier.com

About: A leading French independent pharma focusing on cardiovascular disease, diabetes,

ENT, neurosciences, osteoporosis and venous diseases. 20,000+ employees

worldwide, including 3,000 in R&D. Presence in 140 countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Includes information on undergraduate work

experience opportunities.

Contact: Sefton House, Sefton Park, Bells Hill, Stoke Poges, Buckingham, SL2 4HS

Tel: 44 (0)1753 662744

# Shire plc

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.shire.com

About: A global specialty pharma focusing on ADHD, human generic therapies,

gastrointestinal and renal diseases. Has offices in 29 countries.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 1 Lime Tree Way, Chineham, Basingstoke, RG24 8EP

Tel: 44 (0)1256 894000

### Sinclair IS Pharma

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.sinclairispharma.com

About: An international specialty pharma company, with corporate headquarters in London

and an operations headquarters in Paris. Provides solutions to treat wounds,

dermatological & oral diseases through advanced surface technology and innovative

delivery systems.

Recruitment info: No careers information on website. Contact enquiries@sinclairispharma.com with any

queries.

Contact: 1st Floor, Whitfield Court, 30-32 Whitfield Street, London W1T 2RQ

Tel: 44 (0)207 467 6920

### **SRG**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.srg.co.uk

About: Specialist recruitment and outsourcing services within the pharmaceutical,

biotechnology, food and general science based sectors.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: The Innovation Centre, Longbridge Technology Park, 1 Devon Way, Birmingham, B31

2TS

Tel: 44 (0)121 728 8450

### **STAR Medical**

Sector: Recruitment Agency

Website: www.starmedical.co.uk

About: Specialist recruitment agency to the pharmaceutical and healthcare sectors.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and register online.

Contact: 4 Kelso Place, Upper Bristol Road, Bath, BA1 3AU

Tel: 44 (0)1225 336335

### **SYNEOS Health**

Sector: Clinical research

Website: www.syneoshealth.com

About: Provides the full range of Phase I to IV clinical development services.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: 2 Meadows Business Park, Camberley, Surrey, GU17 9AB

United Kingdom

Tel: 44 (0) 1276 481 000

#### Takeda UK Ltd

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.takeda.com

About: Manufacturing, marketing and import / export of pharmaceutical drugs. Employees:

6,565 (parent), 30,305 (consolidated). R&D facilities in London and Cambridge; also in

Japan, the USA and Singapore.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also submit a speculative application into

the talent pool.

Contact: 3 Glory Park, Glor Park Avenue, Wooburn Green, High Wycombe, HP10 0DF

Tel: 44 (0)1628 537 900

### **Teva UK Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.tevauk.com

About: Parent company, Teva Pharmaceutical Industries, is one of the top 15 pharma

companies in the world and the largest in generic products. 5 main locations in the UK: HQ in West Yorkshire, an office in Harlow and a packaging operations facility in

Eastbourne plus sites in Runcorn and Aylesbury.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: HR Department, Field House, Station Approach, Harlow, Essex, CM20 2FB

Tel: 44 (0)870 5020 304

## **Thornton & Ross LTD**

Sector: Sales

Website: www.thorntonandroos.co.uk

About: Part of the Thornton and Ross group. Specialises in sales and marketing of branded

and generic medicines to wholesalers and NHS.

Recruitment info: Send CV and covering letter to the Personnel Manager at info@thorntonross.com

Contact: Thornton and Ross Ltd, Linthwaite Labs, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5QH

Tel: 44 (0)1484 842217

# The Specials Laboratory

Sector: Manufacturer

Website: www.specialslab.co.uk

About: Manufacturer of unlicensed medicines, known as 'specials', for the retail

pharmaceutical and hospital markets.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies, including student placements, and apply online.

Contact: Unit 1, Regents Drive, Low Prudhoe Industrial Estate, Northumberland, NE42 6PX

Tel: 44 (0)1661 831811

# The UK Intellectual Property Office

Sector: Government Agency

Website: www.ipo.gov.uk

About: The official government body responsible for Intellectual Property rights in the United

Kingdom including patents, designs, trade marks and copyright. The IPO is an Executive Agency of the Department for Business Innovation and Skills (BIS).

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online.

Contact: HR Recruitment, Room GB05, Concept House, Cardiff Road, Newport, South Wales

NP10 8QQ

Tel: 44 (0)300 300 2000

### **UCB Pharma Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.ucbpharma.co.uk

About: A global biopharma focused on severe diseases in two therapeutic areas: central

nervous system and immunology. Operates in approximately 40 countries and global revenue of € 3.2 billion in 2011. HQ is in Belgium. Employs 8,000 employees across

40 countries, 600 of whom are in the UK (two-thirds are working in R&D).

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Offers industrial placements and graduate

internships.

Contact: 208 & 216 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3WE

Tel: 44 (0)1753 447515

#### **Vernalis**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.vernalis.com

About: Develops products across several disease areas. HQ is in Winnersh with an R&D

site in Cambridge. Employs approximately 80 staff.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies online and apply with CV and covering email to

hr@vernalis.com

Contact: 100 Berkshire Place, Wharfedale Road, Winnersh, RG41 5RD

Tel: 44 (0)118 938 0000

# **Vertex Pharmaceutical (Europe) Ltd**

Sector: Biotech

Website: www.vrtx.com

About: A global biotech focused on viral diseases, inflammation, autoimmune diseases,

cancer, pain and bacterial infection. Has sites in the U.S., U.K. and Canada and

employs over 1,800 people.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies and apply online. Can also submit CV online to express interest

in future vacancies.

Contact: 88 Park Drive, Milton, Abington, OX14 4RY

Tel: 44 (0)54 555 44343

### **Wellcome Trust**

Sector: Charity

Website: www.wellcome.ac.uk

About: Funds innovative biomedical research, in the UK and internationally, spending over

£600 million each year.

Recruitment info: Can search vacancies - including internships, Summer placements and the Graduate

Development Programme - and apply online.

Contact: HR Department, Wellcome Trust, Gibbs Building, 215 Euston Road, London, NW1

2BE

Tel: 44 (0)207 611 8888

# **Wockhardt UK Ltd**

Sector: Pharma

Website: www.wockhardt.co.uk

About: A major supplier to the retail pharmacy, hospital and grocery sectors. Key therapy

areas are diabetes, oncology, anticoagulation, infections and pain management. The parent company - Wockhardt Group - has approximately 3,500+ employees globally.

Recruitment info: No careers info on website but can find global vacancies at www.wockhardt.com/

Email speculative CVs to human.resources@wockhardt.co.uk

Contact: Ash Road North, Wrexham Industrial Estate, Wrexham, LL13 9UF

Tel: 44 (0)1978 661261